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2011 WISCONSIN ACT 70

AN ACTto repeal50.04 (5) (a) 5mto amend?20.435 (6) (g), 50.03 (4) (a) 1. a., 50.03 (4m) (a), 50.03 (5) (a), 50.03
(5) (b), 50.03 (7) (a), 50.03 (13) (a), 50.04 (4) (a) 1., 50.04 (4) (a) 2. b., 50.04 (4) (c) 1., 50.04 (4) (d) 2., 50.04 (4)
(e) 1., 50.04 (5) (c), 50.04 (5) (e), 50.04 (5) (f), 50.04 (5) (fm), 50.05 (2) (f) (intro.) and 50.05 (2)jqMepeal
and recreates0.04 (4) (d) 1. a., 50.04 (4) (d) 1. b. and 50.04 (6) (a)t@octate50.01 (1ng), 50.04 (4) (am) and
50.04 (8) of the statuteselating to: regulation of nursing homes, requiring the exercise of rule—-making authority,
and making an appropriation.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in Section 3. 50.03 (4) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is
senate and assembly, do enact as follows: amended to read:
50.03(4) (a) 1. a.Except as provided in sub. (4m) (a),
SecTion 1. 20.435 (6) (g) of the statutes is amended the department shall issue a license for a nursing home if
to read: it finds the applicant to be fit and qualified and if it finds
20.435(6) (g) Nursing facility resident protection.  thatthe nursing home meets the requirements established
All moneys received from the penalty assessment sur-by this subchapter and, as applicable, requirements under
charges on forfeitures that are levied by the department42 CFR 483 related to the operation of a nursing home
under s49.498 (16) (c) 1., 2. and 3. and the interest under The department, or its designee, shall make such inspec-
s. 49.498 (16) (d) and from civil money penalties col- tionsand investigations as are necessary to determine the
lected under 42 CFR 488.442finance nursing facility ~ conditions existing in each case and shall file written
resident protection under s. 49.499 and any projectsreports. The department shall promulgate rules defining
under s. 50.04 (8) to protect the property and the health,fit and qualified” for the purposes of this subd. 1. a.
safety, and welfare of nursing home residents and to  SecTioN 4. 50.03 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended
improve the efficiency and cost effectiveness of the to read:

operation of nursing homes 50.03(4m) (a) Ifthe applicant for licensure as a nurs-
SecTioN 2. 50.01 (1ng) of the statutes is created to ing home has not been previously licensed under this sub-
read: chapter or if the nursing home is not in operation at the

50.01(1ng) “Immediate jeopardy” means a situation time application is made, the department shall issue a
in which a nursing home’s noncompliance with one or probationary license. A probationary license shall be
more requirements under 42 CFR 483 related to thevalid for 12 months from the date of issuance unless
operation of a nursing home has caused, or is likely tosooner suspended or revoked under sub. (5). Prior to the
causeserious injury, harm, impairment, or death to a res- expiration of gprobationary license, the department shall
ident. inspect the nursing home and, if the nursing home meets

* Section 991.11, \EconsIN STaTuTES 2009-10 : Effective date of acts. “Every act and every portion of an act enacted by the legislature over
the governor’s partial veto which does not expressly prescribe the time when it takes effect shall take effect on thigsddgtaftéipublication
as designated” by the secretary of state [the date of publication may not be more than 10 working days after the dangf enactm
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the applicable requirements for licensure and, if applica- may constitute grounds for denial of a license where
ble, substantially complies with requirements under 42 violations of this subchapter, or of requirements of 42
CER 483 related to the operation of a nursing henail CER 483 related to the operation of a nursing hdaore,
issue aegular license under sub. (4) (a) 1. a. If the depart- which notice had been given to the transferor are out-
ment finds that the nursing home does not meet thestanding and uncorrected, if the department determines
requirementsor licensure or does not substantially com- that efective control over operation of the facility has not
ply with requirements under 42 CFR 483 related to the been transferred. If the transferor was a provider under
operation of a nursing homéhe department may not s. 49.43 (10), the transferee and transferor shall comply

issue a regular license under sub. (4) (a) 1. a. with s. 49.45 (21).

SectioN 5. 50.03 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended SecTion 9. 50.04 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended
to read: to read:

50.03(5) (a) Power of departmentThe department, 50.04(4) (a) 1. -IfExcept as provided in par. (am) 2.,

after notice to a nursing home applicant or licensee, mayif upon inspection or investigation the department deter-
suspend or revoke a license in any case in which themines that a nursing home is in violation of this sub-
department finds that the nursing home has substantiallychapter or the rules promulgated under it and the viola-
failed to comply with the applicable requirements of this tion is aclass “A” or “B” violation, it shall promptly serve
subchapter and the rules promulgated under this sub-a notice of violation upon the licensee. Each notice of
chapter, with s. 49.498, or with requirements under 42 violation shall be prepared in writing and shall specify
CER 483 related to the operation of a nursing hohe the nature of the violation, and the statutory provision or
state or federal funds passing through the state treasuryule alleged to have been violated. The notice shall
may be paid to a nursing home that does not have a validnform the licensee of the right to a hearing under par. (e).
license issued under this section. The written notice of a class “A” violation may be written

SecTioN 6. 50.03 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended and served by an agent of the department at the time of
to read: the inspection.

50.03(5) (b) Form of notice.Notice under this sub- Section 10. 50.04 (4) (a) 2. b. of the statutes is
section shall include a clear and concise statement of theamended to read:
violations on which theawvocation is based, the statute or 50.04(4) (a) 2. b. The nursing home has made every
rule, or federal requiremeniolated and notice of the reasonable effort tprevent and correct the violation, but
opportunity for an evidentiary hearing under par. (c).  the violation occurred and remains uncorrected due to

SecTioN 7. 50.03 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended circumstances beyond the nursing home’s control, or the
to read: nursing home has corrected the violation

50.03(7) (a) Licensed facility. Notwithstanding the SecTion 11. 50.04 (4) (am) of the statutes is created
existence or pursuit of any other remedy, the departmentto read:
may, upon the advice of the attorney general, maintain an  50.04(4) (am) Dual federal and state violationsl.
action in the name of the state in the circuit court for Notwithstanding s50.01 (3), in this paragraph, “nursing
injunction or other process against any licensee, owner,home” does not include a facility serving people with
operator, administrator or representative of any owner of developmental disabilities.
a facility to restrain and enjoin the repeated violation of 2. If an act or omission constitutes a violation of this
any of the provisions of this subchapterrates promul- subchapter or the rules promulgated under this sub-
gated by the department under this subchapter, orchapter, s. 49.498, or requirements under 42 CFR 483
requirements under 42 CFR 483 related to the operationrelated tahe operation of a nursing home, the department
of a nursing homevhere the violation affects the health, may not issue under s. 50.04 (4) (a) a notice of violation

safety or welfare of the residents. of this subchapter, the rules promulgated under this sub-
SecTioN 8. 50.03 (13) (a) of the statutes is amended chapter, or $49.498 if the department has, in a statement
to read: of deficiency, cited the nursing home for the violation

50.03(13) (a) New license.Whenever ownership of  under requirements under 42 CFR 483 related to the
a facility is transferred from the person or persons namedoperation of a nursing home.
in the license to any other person or persons, the trans- Section 12. 50.04 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is
feree must obtain a new license. The license may be aamended to read:
probationanficense. Penalties under sub. (1) shall apply 50.04(4) (c) 1. The situation, condition or practice
to violations of this subsection. The transferee shall constituting a class “A” violation or immediate jeopardy
notify the department of the transfer, file an application shall be abated or eliminated immediately unless a fixed
under sub. (3) (band apply for a new license at least 30 period oftime, as determined by the department and spe-
days prior to final transfer. Retention of any interest cified inthe notice of violation, is required for correction.
required to be disclosed under sub. (3) (b) after transferlf the class “A” violation_or immediate jeopardky not
by any person who held such an interest prior to transferabated oeliminated within the specified time period, the
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department shall maintain an action in circuit court for ing home’s plan of correction, but does not include a
injunction or other process against the licensee, owner,correction order. Upon the request of the nursing home,
operator, administrator or representative of the facility to the division shall grant a stay of the hearing under this
restrain and enjoin violation of applicable rules, regula- paragraph until the department assesses a forfeiture, so

tions and statutes. that its hearing under this paragraph is consolidated with
SecTion 13. 50.04 (4) (d) 1. a. of the statutes is the forfeiture appeal hearing held under sub. (5) (e). All
repealed and recreated to read: agencyaction under this subsection arising out of a viola-

50.04(4) (d) 1. a. Irthe previous 15 months, the nurs- tion, deficiencyor rejection and imposition of a plan of
ing home received written notice of a violation of a state correctionshall be the subject of a single hearing. Unless
statute or rule or a federal statute or regulation thata stay is granted under this paragraph, the division shall
involved immediate jeopardy to a resident; a class “A” commence the hearing within 30 days of the request for
violation; or 3 or more class “B” violations or violations hearingwithin 30 days of the department’s acceptance of
that constituted actual harm not involving immediate a nursing home'’s plan of correctiar,within 30 days of

jeopardy to a resident. the department’s imposition of a plan of correction,
SectioN 14. 50.04 (4) (d) 1. b. of the statutes is whichever is later. The division shall send notice to the
repealed and recreated to read: nursinghome in conformance with s. 227.44. Issues liti-

50.04(4) (d) 1. b. In any 15-month period during the gated at the hearing may not be relitigated at subsequent
36 months immediately preceding the period specified in hearings under this paragraph arising out of the same
subd. 1. a., the nursing home received written notice ofviolation or deficiency.
a violation of a state statute or rule or a federal statute or  Section 17. 50.04 (5) (a) 5m. of the statutes is
regulation that involved immediate jeopardy to a resi- repealed.
dent; a class “A” violation; or 3 or more class “B” viola- SecTioN 18. 50.04 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended
tions or violations that constituted actual harm not to read:
involving immediate jeopardy to a resident. 50.04(5) (c) Assessment of forfeitures; powers and
SectioN 15. 50.04 (4) (d) 2. of the statutes is duties of department.The department may directly
amended to read: assess forfeitures provided for under par. (a). If the
50.04(4) (d) 2. A suspension of admissions under department determines that a forfeiture should be
subd. 1shall begin 90 days after a nursing home received assessefibr a particular violation or for failure to correct
its last notice of violation for a-class“A”orclass“B” it, it the departmerghall send a notice of assessment of
violation specified in subd. 1. #.the department deter-  forfeitureto the nursing home. The notice shall specify
mines that the violation remains uncorrected 90 daysthe amount of the forfeiture assessed, the violation, and
after the nursing home received the last notice of thethe statute or rule alleged to have been violated,shall

violation. -lfthe-nursing-home-indicates-to-the-department inform the licensee of the right to hearing under par. (e).
that the-violation-has-been-corrected,-but-the-departmentf the department does not issue a notice of forfeiture
is-unable to-verify that the violation-has-been-corrected, within 120 days after the date on which a nursing home
a-suspension-of-admissions-under-subd.-1-shall-begin omeceivedhe notice of a violation, the department may not
the-day-that the department makes-a-return-visit to theassess a forfeiture for the violation.

nursing-home-and-determines-that the violation-has not  Section 19. 50.04 (5) (e) of the statutes is amended
been-correctedA suspension of admissions under subd. to read:

1. shall remain in effect until the department determines  50.04(5) (e) Forfeiture appeal hearingA nursing
that-all-class“A”and-class“B” violations-ltlie nursing home may contest an assessmentfoffaiture by send-
home-have-beemascorrected the violationAdmission ing, within 1060 days after receipt of notice ef—a-con-
of a newresident during the period for which admissions tested-actiorthe assessment of the forfeitugewritten
have been suspended constitutes a class “B” violation. requesfor hearing under s. 227.44 to the division of hear-
SecTioN 16. 50.04 (4) (e) 1. of the statutes is ingsand appeals created under s. 15.103 (1). The admin-
amended to read: istrator ofthe division may designate a hearing examiner
50.04(4) (e) 1. If a nursing home desires to contest to preside over the case and recommend a decision to the
any department action under this subsection, it shall sendadministrator under s. 227.46. The decision of the
a written request for a hearing under s. 227.44 to the divi-administrator othe division shall be the final administra-
sion of hearings and appeals created under s. 15.103 (1five decision. The division shall commence the hearing
within 20 60 days of receipt of notice of the contested within 30 days of receipt of the request for hearing and
action. Department action that is subject to a hearingshall issue a final decision within 15 days after the close
under this subsection includes service of a notice of aof the hearing. Proceedings before the division are gov-
violation of this subchapter or rules promulgated under erned by ch. 227. In any petition for judicial review of a
this subchapter, motation in the report under sub. (3) (b), decision by the division, the party, other than the peti-
imposition of gplan ofcorrection,and rejection of a nurs-  tioner, who was in the proceeding before the division
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shall be the named respondent. If, after receipt of noticeimprove the quality of life, care, and treatment of resi-
of assessment of a forfeiture, a nursing home that hasdents.

timely requested a hearing under sub. (4) (e) on the notice  (b) The department shall establish and maintain a
of violation under sub. (4) for which the forfeiture was quality assurance and improvement committee to review
assessed requests a hearing under this paragraph on tlgoposals and award moneys for innovative projects, as
assessment of the forfeiture, the hearing on the notice ofdescribed in paa), that are approved by the committee.
violationunder sub. (4) and the hearing on the assessmeniThe department shall promulgate rules to guide the

of the forfeiture shall be consolidated. actions of the quality assurance and improvement com-
SecTioN 20. 50.04 (5) (f) of the statutes is amended mittee.

to read: SecTioN 24. 50.05 (2) (f) (intro.) of the statutes is
50.04(5) (f) Forfeitures paid within-2®0 days. All amended to read:

forfeitures shall be paid to the department withir600 50.05(2) (f) (intro.) The facility is a nursing facility

days of receipt of notice of assessment of the forfeiturethat is in violation of s. 49.498 0a rule promulgated

or, if the forfeiture is contested under par. (e), within 10 under s. 49.498, or a requirement under 42 CFR 483
60 days of receipt of the final decision after exhaustion related tdhe operation of a nursing facilitymeets the cri-

of administrative review, unless the final decision is teria eshblished by rule under s. 49.498 (14) (c) for place-
appealed and the order is stayed by court order under sment of amonitor or appointment of a receiver, and there

50.03 (11). The department shall remit all forfeitures is a need for placement of a monitor or appointment of a
paid to the secretary of administration for deposit in the receiver during the period that any of the following

school fund. applies:

SecTioN 21. 50.04 (5) (fm) of the statutes is amended SecTioN 25.50.05 (2) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended
to read: to read:

50.04(5) (fm) Forfeiture reduction for timely pay- 50.05 (2) (f) 2. The nursing facility institutes

ment. If a nursing home does not contest a notice of viola- improvements in order to bring the nursing facility into
tion under sub. (4) (e) and does not contest an assessmeibmpliance with the requirements of s. 49.49&oaoule

of aforfeiture under par. (e) for a class “A” or class “B” promulgated under s. 49.498, or a requirement under 42
violationand pays the forfeiture to the department within CFR 483 related to the operation of a nursing facility
1060days after receipt of the notice of assessment of the  SecTtion 26.Initial applicability.

forfeiture the department shall reduce the amount of the (1) HeaRING REQUESTS. The treatment of section

assessmetibrfeiture by 35%35 percent 50.04 (4) (e) 1. and (5) (e) of the statutes first applies to
SecTioN 22. 50.04 (6) (a) of the statutes is repealed requests for hearings related to a notice of violation, a
and recreated to read: report notation, a of plan correction, or a rejection of a

50.04(6) (a) Power of department. In addition to plan of correction that is issued on the effective date of
the right to impose forfeitures under sub. (5), the depart-this subsection.
mentmay issue a conditional license to any nursing home  (2) CONDITIONAL LICENSURE. The treatment of sec-
if the department finds that any of the following is true: tions 50.01 (1ng) and 50.04 (6) (a) of the statutes first
a. A class “A” or class “B” violation, as defined in  applies toviolations that continue to exist on théeetive

sub. (4), continues to exist in the nursing home. date of this subsection.

b. A federal violation continues to exist that consti- (3) SusPeENsIONOFADMISSIONS. The treatment of sec-
tutes immediate jeopardy or actual harm not involving tions 50.01 (1ng) and 50.04 (4) (d) 1. a. and b. and (d) 2.
immediate jeopardy to a resident. of the statutes first applies to written notice of violations

2. The issuance of a conditional license shall revoke received on the effective date of this subsection.
any outstanding license held by the nursing home. (4) SUSPENSIONOR REVOCATION OF LICENSURE. The

3. The nursing home may seek review of a decision treatment of section 50.03 (5) (a) and (b) of the statutes
to issue a conditional license as provided in s. 50.03 (5).first applies to findings made by the department of health
SecTion 23. 50.04 (8) of the statutes is created to services on the effective date of this subsection.
read: (5) ProvisiONAL LICENSE. The treatment of section
50.04(8) PROTECTIONAND COSTEFFECTIVENESSPRO- 50.03 (4m) (a) of the statutes first applies to inspections
GRAMS; QUALITY ASSURANCE. (a) The department may made by the department of health services on the effec-
distribute moneys from the appropriation account under tive date of this subsection.
s. 20.435 (6) (g) for innovative projects designed to pro-  (6) INJUNcCTIONS. The treatment of section 50.03 (7)
tectthe property and the health, safety, and welfare of res-(a) of the statutes first applies to an action for injunction
idents innursing homes and to improve théaéncy and filed by the department of health services on tlfiectifve
cost effectiveness of the operation of facilities so as to date of this subsection.




